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WSIPC RFP 22-03 Notification System Solutions  

 

RFP Bid Addendum I 
 

August 24, 2022 

 

The following corrections, questions, and clarifications are provided concerning WSIPC RFP 22-

03, Notification System Solutions. Paraphrasing of the relevant questions posed to the WSIPC 

RFP Contract Administrator have been included as appropriate. 

 

QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS: 

 

Q1 –  It is unclear to me if this is requesting academic enrichment software/technology solutions   

         or what specific technology use is this RFP seeking to accomplish. 

 

A1 – Please refer to Section 1 – Introduction; RFP Description. Noting, “provides a cloud-

based mass notification system in accordance with the specifications contained in this 

RFP”. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Q2 – Could WSIPC please advise what type of evidence is acceptable in response to item 3.3.2 

on page 17 of the RFP, restated below? Would it be acceptable to provide references for 

customers that show the $500K minimum?  

 

A2 –  A list of References and a list of customers that you attest meet the combined 

minimum of $500K would be acceptable. 
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Q3 – The Proposer must describe their experience in providing product and/or services. This 

includes their experience providing services to the educational or public sector. Each 

Proposer shall include evidence of minimum sales of $500,000.00 in the last 18 months to 

educational and public sector customers. 

 

A3 –  A list of public sector and educational customers that you attest meet the combined  

         minimum of $500K would be acceptable. 

 

 

Q4 –  Regarding Appendix B, Proposal Form, do we have to complete the representative  

         acknowledgement Section and is it meant for a notary to sign? 

 

A4 –  Yes, you must complete Appendix B; a notary is not required.  The qualified signor  

          may use a PDF signature tool and or sign a printed copy to submit. 

 

 

Q5 –  Would a gunshot detection system on an emergency notification platform be eligible for  

          the RFP 22-03 Notification System Solutions category? 

 

 

A5 –  In keeping with Section 1.1 General Invitation of the solicitation document, if the 

solution meets the RFP Description and provides a cloud-based mass notification 

system and aligns with the specification contained in Appendix D - Product-Service 

Requirements, it is eligible.  “Emergency” is considered a type of Notification System 

Solution.  (note below) 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

When completing Appendix D - Product-Service Requirements, where you might 

select “No”, we suggest you consider selecting “Q” and give yourself the opportunity 

to “Qualify” your answer in the Explanation box.  (see below) 
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